

December 19, 2025

lane.myatt@nspower.ca

Lana Myatt
Senior Regulatory Analyst
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Myatt:

M12550 - To obtain a cost reasonableness review of NS Power - CI C0051815 – \$5,959,515 - RTU Replacements Program – Phase 6, as outlined in Section 2.1 of the ACE 2025 decision (M12012) - Information Requests – Extension Request

This will acknowledge receipt of NS Power's letter dated and received by the Board on December 19, 2025, requesting an extension to the filing deadline of NS Power's IR responses regarding the above subject matter.

The Board approves NS Power's extension request. The filing deadline for the IR responses is now January 28, 2026, as requested, with the understanding that if NS Power can submit the IR Responses earlier it will do so.

Due to the extension request the Board has adjusted the further filing dates as follows:

Evidence by Protech/Midgard (Board Counsel Consultant) Wednesday February 18, 2026

IRs to Board Counsel Consultants (if any) Wednesday March 4, 2026

Responses to IRs from Intervenors and NS Power (if any) Wednesday March 25, 2026

NS Power Rebuttal Evidence Friday April 10, 2026

Written Submissions by Intervenors Friday April 24, 2026, and

Written Reply Submissions by NS Power Friday May 8, 2026.

Yours very truly,

Lisa Wallace

for Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

c. M12550 Participants

